
 

       
In-Person and Via Live Stream 

Dial-In Live Stream: 312-626-6799; Webinar ID  851 9172 7947; Passcode  499323 or click here: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85191727947?pwd=WW9pakdWeDRzNEV2MGZ4aS9Uc0Jpdz09 

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
ROLL CALL 
 
APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM THE OCTOBER 10, 2023 REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL 
APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM THE OCTOBER 10, 2023, CLOSED MEETING OF THE COUNCIL 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: - emailed public comment can be sent to the village clerk at vmoritz@forestpark.net prior 

to 6:30 p.m. the day of the meeting 
COMMUNICATIONS:   

 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS:  

1. Fire Department – September Report 
 
BILLS BY RESOLUTION 
  
UNFINISHED BUSINESS:  
 
NEW BUSINESS:  

1. Ordinance waiving bid and approving and authorizing the execution of a Professional Financial 
Services Agreement with Lauterbach & Amen; 

2. Ordinance authorizing the buildout purchase for two Village of Forest Park Police Department 
2023 Dodge Durango Police Vehicles; 

3. Resolution to approve and authorize the execution of a Professional Engineering Services 
Proposal for the Village Hall Parking Lot Paving Project with CBBEL; 

4. Resolution authorizing the execution of an extension to an IGA with Cook County for the Van 
Buren Street Multi-Use Path Grant; and 

5. Resolution approving Pay Request #1 for the Water Tower Paving Project from Chicagoland 
Paving Contractors, Inc. 

6. Approval: 2024 Village Council Meeting Schedule 
7. Approval: Banner Requests- Housing Forward 
8. Approval: Ratification of Use of the Grove Request: Forest Park Theater 

 
ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
COMMISSIONER REPORTS   

ADJOURNMENT  
9. Adjourn into closed session pursuant to 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) to consider litigation 

  

 
VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK 

 COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
Monday, October 23, 2023   
Lower Level of Village Hall 

7:00 PM 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85191727947?pwd=WW9pakdWeDRzNEV2MGZ4aS9Uc0Jpdz09
mailto:vmoritz@forestpark.net


THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL OF THE 
VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

HELD ON TUESDAY EVENING, OCTOBER 10, 2023 
 
 

Mayor Hoskins led all assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance at 7:00 p.m.  
 
 

ROLL CALL 
 
Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins answered the Roll Call.   
 
 

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS 
 

It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by Commissioner Melin-Rogovin that the 
minutes from the September 26, 2023, Regular Meeting of the Council be approved without reading 
as each member has received a copy thereof and found same to be correct.   
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSTAIN: Commissioner Nero 
The motion carried. 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Mr. Joseph Sullivan, owner of Duffy’s Tavern, strongly urged the Village Council to approve the 
conditional use permit for the performance venue, as it will bring more culture to Forest Park as well 
as provide additional tax revenue. 
 
Mr. Steven Backman spoke in support of the performance venue’s approval, adding that it will be a 
benefit for the village.  Mr. Backman further supported the addition of permeable pavers for the 
Constitution Court parking area.  Last, Mr. Backman expressed his concern for the illegal and non-
conforming building at 7713 Wilcox, adding that he has not heard back from the village regarding 
this. 
 
Ms. Sally Engel reported her observation that the noise level along Madison Street is extremely high 
and urged the village to enforce the noise ordinance.  Ms. Engel further commented that while there 
are many cannabis dispensaries nearby Forest Park, there is nowhere in town to buy groceries. 
 
Mr. John Kazar expressed his concerns about 7713 Wilcox, which he lives next door to.  He felt that 
there should have been a variance for building on a 25-foot lot, as a 50-foot lot is the requirement.  
Mr. Kazar felt this is a significant error that affects his property value and requested a return call or 
some type of efforts from the village to rectify this. 
 
Ms. Amelia Burford spoke in support of approving the music venue for the Downtown district. 



 2 

COMMUNICATIONS: 
 
None 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
None 
 
 
APPROVAL OF BILLS: 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero that the Resolution for the payment of bills 
be adopted.  The bills totaled $636,818.76. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 
 
None 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Voogd and seconded by 
Commissioner Melin-Rogovin that the Ordinance authorizing 
the sale or disposition of surplus property (police equipment 
and vehicle) of the Village of Forest Park be adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Nero and seconded by 
Commissioner Maxham that the Ordinance granting a 
conditional use permit for a performance venue in the DBD 
Downtown Business District: 7321 Madison Street, Unit 100, 
be adopted. 

 

 
 

R-91-23 
APPROVAL OF BILLS IN 

THE AMOUNT OF 
$636,818.76 
APPROVED 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

O-43-23 
ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING 

SALE OF SURPLUS 
POLICE EQUIPMENT AND 

VEHICLES 
APPROVED 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

O-44-23 
ORDINANCE GRANTING 

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT 
FOR PERFORMANCE 

VENUE IN DBD 
APPROVED 



 3 

ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero that the Ordinance waiving bid and 
authorizing the acceptance of a proposal for IT Coordination 
and Consulting services by and between Techno Consulting, 
Inc. and the Village of Forest Park be adopted.  Commissioner 
Voogd pointed out some inconsistencies in the verbiage 
outlining the compensation, which need to be corrected, so the 
Roll Call vote was subject to the necessary corrections. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero that the Ordinance waiving bid and 
authorizing the acceptance of a Master Software Licensing 
Agreement for adjudication software by and between DACRA 
Tech LLC and the Village of Forest Park be adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero that the Ordinance waiving bid and 
authorizing the acceptance of a True North Cloud Hosting 
Master Agreement and Cloud-based police records 
management system by and between CAPERS North 
America, LLC and the Village of Forest Park be adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

O-45-23 
ORDINANCE APPROVING 

IT SERVICES AGREEMENT 
WITH TECHNO 

CONSULTING, INC. 
APPROVED 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

O-46-23 
ORDINANCE APPROVING 
LICENSING AGREEMENT 
WITH DACRA TECH LLC 

APPROVED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

O-47-23 
ORDINANCE APPROVING 

POLICE RECORDS 
MANAGEMENT 

AGREEMENT WITH 
CAPERS NORTH AMERICA 

APPROVED 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 4 

It was moved by Commissioner Voogd and seconded by 
Commissioner Melin-Rogovin that the Resolution authorizing 
the award for the Village Hall Parking Lot paving project 
contract to A Lamp Concrete Contractors be adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Voogd and seconded by 
Commissioner Melin-Rogovin that the Resolution approving 
and authorizing the execution of the application for Green 
Infrastructure Grant Opportunities (FY 2024) with the Illinois 
Environmental Protection Agency (Constitution Court 
Permeable Pavers Parking Lot) be adopted.  It was discussed 
that this application will potentially capture up to 240,000 
gallons of stormwater per event.  It was further discussed that 
the green projects come at a higher price tag, and this project 
in particular has a $350,000 local match requirement, which 
will likely be made through the village’s VIP fund. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero to direct the Forest Park Board of Fire and 
Police Commissioners to appoint one candidate from its 
current Probationary Firefighter Eligibility List to fill a vacancy. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Melin-Rogovin and seconded 
by Commissioner Voogd to reappoint Andrew DePriest and 
Burhan Syed to the Safety and Traffic Commission. 

 

R-92-23 
RESOLUTION AWARDING 
VILLAGE HALL PARKING 

LOT PAVING PROJECT TO 
A LAMP CONCRETE 

CONTRACTORS 
APPROVED 

 
 
 
 
 
 

R-93-23 
RESOLUTION APPROVING 
APPLICATION FOR GREEN 
INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT 

OPPORTUNITIES 
APPROVED 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APPOINTMENT OF ONE 
PROBATIONARY 

FIREFIGHTER 
APPROVED BY MOTION 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ANDREW DePRIEST AND 
BURHAN SYED 

REAPPOINTED TO SAFETY 
AND TRAFFIC 
COMMISSION 



 5 

ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero to approve liquor licenses for the following 
establishments: 

• Famous Liquors – 7714 Madison Street 
• Cardinal Liquors – 7533 Roosevelt Road 
• China Dragon 2 – 7600 Madison Street 

 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero to authorize and ratify the mayor’s 
signature on an agreement with Lyric Opera of Chicago, 
associated with Senior Citizen and Community Relations 
functions organized by the Community Center. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by 
Commissioner Melin-Rogovin that the Proclamation 
designating October 18, 2023, as Village of Forest Park Unity 
Day.  
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LIQUOR LICENSES 
APPROVED FOR NEW 

OWNERS OF EXISTING 
BUSINESSES 

APPROVED BY MOTION 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

COMMUNITY CENTER 
EVENT AGREEMENT 

RATIFIED 
APPROVED BY MOTION 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
OCTOBER 18, 2023, 

PROCLAIMED AS UNITY 
DAY IN THE VILLAGE OF 

FOREST PARK 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 



 6 

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT: 
 
Interim Village Administrator Entler reported that the village’s annual Health Fair is being held on 
October 25th at the Community Center.  The administrator further reminded residents that October is 
Breast Cancer awareness month and asked them to be sure to get the appropriate mammogram. 
 
 
COMMISSIONER’S REPORTS: 
 
Commissioner Nero reminded residents that all of the elected officials are approachable by email and 
phone, which contact information is available on the village’s website.  The commissioner encouraged 
residents to use these methods of contact as posting on social media is an ineffective way to contact 
the village and its officials. 
 
Commissioner Melin-Rogovin reported that she attended a domestic violence awareness rally in Oak 
Park and attended the Library’s kickoff event for their Freedom to Read campaign.   
 
Commissioner Voogd stated that she is looking forward to receiving the report from the public input 
meeting at Grant-White School, concerning the potential uses for the building, which is not currently 
being used by the School District.  The commissioner further thanked Ms. Steer for her efforts in 
promoting the Unity Day Pledge, and reminded the adults in Forest Park to set a good example for 
the children of the community, when it comes to bullying. 
 
Mayor Hoskins reported that all of the Mayors, Fire Chiefs and Police Chiefs in School District 209 
were invited to attend a meeting and collaborate with one another.  Forest Park was well represented.  
The Mail Facility on Roosevelt Road contacted the mayor to announce that they are hiring and have 
about 200 jobs to fill by November, 2023.  Last, the mayor announced that He and Representative 
LaShawn Ford are planning to convene a public meeting to address the problem of unruly funerals 
traveling within and through Forest Park.  Details will be announced as soon as they are available. 
 
ADDITIONAL NEW BUSINESS: 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Nero and seconded by                 RECESS INTO CLOSED SESSION 
Commissioner Maxham to recess into closed session pursuant                                        AT 7:48 P.M. 
to 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(2) to consider collective bargaining matters. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin,  
  Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Nero and seconded by                       RECONVENE OPEN SESSION 
Commissioner Maxham to reconvene open session.                                                         AT 8:06 P.M. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin,  
  Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 



 7 

 
It was moved by Commissioner Melin-Rogovin and seconded by                                              R-94-23 
Commissioner Voogd that the Resolution approving a collective              RESOLUTION APPROVING  
bargaining agreement between the Village of Forest Park                       COLLECTIVE BARGAINING 
and Teamsters Local Union No. 705 be adopted.                           AGREEMENT WITH TEAMSTERS 

LOCAL NO. 705 
ROLL CALL:                                                                                                                          APPROVED 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin,  
  Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

There being no further business to be addressed, Commissioner Nero moved and Commissioner 
Maxham seconded to adjourn the meeting.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
Mayor Hoskins declared the meeting adjourned at 8:09 P.M. 

 
Respectfully submitted,  

 
 
 

Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk 
 



Forest Park 

Fire DePartment 

 

 
 

sePtember 2023 
 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

Calls 

The Fire Department responded to 414 calls in the month of September. That is an average of 
13.8 calls per day for the month. 57% of the calls were for EMS. 43% were for fire/service calls.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

 

 

 

Major Incidents: 

 

09/05/2023   945 N. Lombard - Structure Fire – Oak Park 

09/19/2023  6026 Roosevelt RD- Structure Fire – Oak Park 

09/29/2023  1420 Ridgeland – Structure Fire - Berwyn 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

09/05/2023   945 N. Lombard - Structure Fire – Oak Park 

 

Crews arrived to find a large volume of fire 

 

 

 

 

 



09/05/2023   945 N. Lombard - Structure Fire – Oak Park 

 

Crew from 401 assisted with fire attack. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



09/05/2023   945 N. Lombard - Structure Fire – Oak Park 

 

Crew from 401 assisted with fire attack. 

 

 

 

 



09/19/2023  6026 Roosevelt RD- Structure Fire – Oak Park 

 

 

401 assisted with overhaul and ventilation. 



09/29/2023  1420 Ridgeland – Structure Fire - Berwyn 

 

401 performed searches in hoarder conditions. 

 

 

 

 



09/29/2023  1420 Ridgeland – Structure Fire - Berwyn 

 

401 performed searches in hoarder conditions. 

 

 

 

 



 

 

09/29/2023  1420 Ridgeland – Structure Fire - Berwyn 

 

401 performed searches in hoarder conditions. 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

Inspections – 15 Inspections in September 
Residential inspections= 0 

Commercial inspections total = 15 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

15

0
Inspections

Commercial Residential



 
September 2023 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

FPFD            

• EMS CE                                                                                                                                                    9 
• First in Ops                                                                                                                                             5.75 
• Hose Testing                                                                                                                                         10 
• Hydrants                                                                                                                                                 5 

 
 
 

Total =                                                                                                                                                                 34.25 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Outside Drills 

 

Total =                                                                                                                                                                       0 

 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Other Activities 

o Meeting            8 
o Data Base          17 
o Seminars            0 
o Scheduling            5 
o General Administration                      20 

Total =                                                                                                                                                                 50 

 

 

 
 

 

 



 

Car seat Inspection and Installations:  

None for September 

 

Block Parties for September:  

5 Parties the FD attended and cooled of the residents. 

 

Special events:   

9-15-23 - Firefighter Paramedic Bala graduated Romeoville Fire 
Academy 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



R E S O L U T I O N  No.

               BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, 
that we dispense with the reading of the individual bills inasmuch as each department head has approved
and signed bills in the following aggregate amount for their respective departments.

Refunds and Allocations 19,621.37$      
Public Affairs 19,984.47$      
Police Department 2,675.21$        
Community Center 108.90$           
Accounts & Finance (Clerks Office) 81,444.60$      
Accounts & Finance (Fire Department) 8,702.36$        
Department of Health & Safety 14,163.32$      
Public Property 31,453.77$      
Seizure 273.29$           
Federal Customs 16,658.10$      
TIF 1,071.00$        
VIP 5,750.42$        

Water Department 229,030.08$    

TOTAL 430,936.89$    

  ADOPTED BY THE Council of the Village of Forest Park this 23rd Day of October, 2023.

Ayes:
Nays:
Absent:

___________________________
Rory Hoskins, Mayor

ATTEST:

___________________________
Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-00-000-4111-210  Forest Park Public Library 10/10/2023 16,511.07    
100-00-000-4220-300  Total Parking Solutions Inc 10/06/2023 255.00         
100-00-000-4450-121  Passport Labs Inc 09/30/2023 40.33           
100-00-000-4450-130  Passport Labs Inc 09/30/2023 2,591.11      
100-00-000-4450-140  Passport Labs Inc 09/30/2023 213.86         
100-00-000-4510-106 Jorge Zavala 10/03/2023 5.00             
235-00-000-4510-106 Jorge Zavala 10/03/2023 5.00             

Refunds and Allocations 19,621.37    



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-10-101-6120-305  ASCAP 10/04/2023 464.16         
100-10-101-6120-305  Darien Marion-Burton 10/06/2023 425.00         
100-10-101-6130-106  Ryan LLC 10/04/2023 14,065.00    
100-10-101-6130-106  Ryan LLC 10/04/2023 199.31         
100-10-101-7000-150  Telcom Innovations Group LLC 10/03/2023 72.50           
100-11-111-6100-120  Techno Consulting Inc 10/01/2023 3,850.00      
100-11-111-6110-110  Springbrook Holding Company LLC 10/06/2023 8.50             
100-11-111-6110-110  Techno Consulting Inc 10/01/2023 900.00         

Public Affairs 19,984.47    



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-12-121-6120-305  Message in a Bottle 09/28/2023 84.00           
100-12-121-6145-306  Animal Care League 10/15/2023 900.00         
100-12-121-6150-114  Illinois Assoc of Chiefs of Police 10/01/2023 130.00         
100-12-123-6145-202  Forest Printing Company 10/04/2023 817.78         
100-12-124-6150-114  Thomson Reuters-West 10/01/2023 468.43         
100-12-124-6150-114  IL Homicide Investigators Associations 09/28/2023 275.00         

Police Department 2,675.21      



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-15-154-6170-102  Case Lots Inc 08/07/2023 48.90           
100-15-154-6170-114  BLUE CAB CO. 09/28/2023 60.00           

Community Center 108.90         



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-21-211-6110-110  Gordon Flesch Co Inc 10/15/2023 38.07           
100-21-211-6120-300  Edward Occupational Health 09/30/2023 58.00           
100-21-211-6120-300  Elmhurst Occupational Health 08/31/2023 310.00         
100-21-211-6140-104  Quill 09/20/2023 51.96           
100-21-211-6140-104  Quill 09/21/2023 199.98         
100-21-211-6140-104  Quill 09/27/2023 29.00           
100-21-211-6140-140  Quill 09/20/2023 68.07           
100-21-211-6140-140  Quill 09/27/2023 42.77           
100-21-211-6140-140  Quill 09/27/2023 27.88           
100-21-211-6150-100  Growing Community Media NFP 10/04/2023 462.00         
100-21-211-6150-150  AT&T 10/01/2023 612.40         
100-21-211-6190-003  POLICE PENSION FUND 10/10/2023 8,952.00      
100-21-211-6190-004  Firefighters Pension Fund 10/10/2023 8,952.00      
100-21-211-6191-001  POLICE PENSION FUND 10/10/2023 5,555.55      
100-21-211-6191-002  Firefighters Pension Fund 10/10/2023 6,049.92      
100-22-221-6310-410  Griffon Systems Inc 10/05/2023 50,035.00    

Accounts and Finance (Clerks Office) 81,444.60    



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-30-301-6140-200  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 09/30/2023 26.08           
100-30-301-6140-200  Ed's Way Food Store 09/19/2023 13.96           
100-30-301-6140-200  Grainger Inc. 09/25/2023 76.80           
100-30-301-7000-040  Air One Equipment Inc 10/05/2023 3,310.00      
100-30-301-7000-040  Air One Equipment Inc 10/05/2023 2,764.00      
100-30-301-7000-040 W.S. Darley & Co. 10/10/2023 1,220.67      
100-30-302-6110-200  Air One Equipment Inc 06/20/2023 388.00         
100-30-302-6145-100  Air One Equipment Inc 08/03/2023 400.00         
100-30-302-6145-105  Ambee's Engraving 09/26/2023 70.00           
100-30-302-6145-105 Ray O'Herron Co Inc 08/03/2023 199.70         
100-30-303-6145-300  Linde Gas North America LLC 09/28/2023 233.15         

Accounts and Finance (Fire Department) 8,702.36      



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-40-401-5000-017 Raymond Traynor 10/10/2023 765.00         
100-40-402-6100-115  Muse Community + Design 09/30/2023 11,306.59    
100-40-402-6150-232  B&F Construction Code Service 10/09/2023 450.00         
100-40-403-6140-206  Smithereen Pest Mgmt Services 10/01/2023 1,200.00      
100-40-403-6150-230  Elevator Inspection Services 09/29/2023 185.00         
100-40-403-6150-230  Elevator Inspection Services 10/04/2023 192.00         
100-40-410-6140-202  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 09/30/2023 64.73           

Department of Health and Safety 14,163.32    



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-55-552-6180-101  First Ayd Corp. 10/05/2023 375.51         
100-55-552-6180-114  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 09/30/2023 32.38           
100-55-552-6180-114  Case Lots Inc 07/06/2023 598.80         
100-55-552-6180-114  Case Lots Inc 10/03/2023 598.80         
100-55-552-6180-114  McAdam Landscaping 09/30/2023 117.59         
100-55-552-6180-114  McAdam Landscaping 10/09/2023 376.00         
100-55-552-6180-114  McAdam Landscaping 10/09/2023 910.00         
100-55-553-6180-150  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 09/19/2023 403.61         
100-55-553-6180-150  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 09/19/2023 389.90         
100-55-553-6180-150  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 09/26/2023 580.16         
100-55-553-6180-150  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 09/30/2023 1,348.90      
100-55-553-6180-152  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 09/30/2023 595.00         
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 09/22/2023 668.09         
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 09/26/2023 290.08         
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 09/26/2023 129.97         
100-55-555-6180-100  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 09/30/2023 119.54         
100-55-555-6180-100  Perma-Seal 09/28/2023 768.23         
100-55-555-6180-100  Quill 09/13/2023 (76.85)          
100-55-555-6180-100  Quill 09/20/2023 399.87         
100-55-555-6180-100  Quill 09/27/2023 564.43         
100-55-555-6180-110  Comcast 10/02/2023 50.60           
100-55-555-6180-130  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 09/30/2023 75.52           
100-55-555-6180-130  Comcast 10/01/2023 320.42         
100-55-555-6180-140  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 09/30/2023 35.48           
100-55-555-6180-140  Comcast 09/22/2023 188.04         
100-55-555-6180-140  Comcast 09/28/2023 2.11             
100-55-555-6180-140  Case Lots Inc 07/06/2023 232.45         
100-55-555-6180-140  Case Lots Inc 10/03/2023 79.80           
100-55-555-6180-150  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 09/30/2023 71.71           
100-55-560-6110-100  Total Parking Solutions Inc 09/28/2023 7,020.00      
100-55-560-6180-175  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 09/30/2023 89.07           
100-55-570-6155-106  BC Body Craft Inc 10/03/2023 393.75         
100-55-570-6155-106  Pulltarps Mfg 10/09/2023 272.77         
100-55-570-6155-106  Vermeer Midwest 10/03/2023 83.65           
100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 08/03/2023 388.00         
100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 08/04/2023 296.50         
100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 08/07/2023 32.54           



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 08/09/2023 16.14           
100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 08/10/2023 199.68         
100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 08/18/2023 282.68         
100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 09/07/2023 32.00           
100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 09/16/2023 52.44           
100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 09/27/2023 58.47           
100-55-570-6155-112  Action Transmission & Auto 10/11/2023 842.79         
100-55-570-6155-112  BC Body Craft Inc 09/22/2023 3,266.70      
100-55-570-6155-112  Berwyn Garage 09/11/2023 3,332.97      
100-55-570-6155-112  Berwyn Garage 09/21/2023 694.09         
100-55-570-6155-112  Commercial Tire Service 06/26/2023 444.90         
100-55-570-6155-112  Commercial Tire Service 09/29/2023 793.88         
100-55-570-6155-112  D & K Truck Safety Lanes 09/30/2023 40.00           
100-55-570-6155-112  Fire Service Inc 07/10/2023 1,024.34      
100-55-570-6155-112  Freeway Ford Sterling Truck 10/04/2023 823.18         
100-55-570-6155-112 Martin Vargas 10/08/2023 300.00         
100-55-570-6155-112  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 09/20/2023 409.10         
100-55-580-6155-120  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 09/30/2023 17.99           

Public Property 31,453.77    



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

230-00-000-6900-230  ABC Automotive Electronic 08/03/2023 185.00         
230-00-000-6900-230 Ray O'Herron Co Inc 08/31/2023 (859.88)        
230-00-000-6900-230 Ray O'Herron Co Inc 09/18/2023 59.90           
230-00-000-6900-230 Ray O'Herron Co Inc 10/06/2023 888.27         

Seizure 273.29         



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

232-00-000-6900-232  Comcast 09/22/2023 172.71         
232-00-000-6900-232  CDS Office Technologies 09/08/2023 250.00         
232-00-000-6900-232  CDS Office Technologies 10/02/2023 5,600.00      
232-00-000-6900-232  Eagle Uniform Company Inc 08/23/2023 572.00         
232-00-000-6900-232  KIESLER'S POLICE SUPPLY INC. 09/19/2023 4,807.00      
232-00-000-6900-232  KIESLER'S POLICE SUPPLY INC. 09/22/2023 1,397.25      
232-00-000-6900-232 Motorola Solutions StarCom21 Network 10/01/2023 120.00         
232-00-000-6900-232  No. Illinois Police Alarm System 10/10/2023 2,831.12      
232-00-000-6900-232 Ray O'Herron Co Inc 09/26/2023 59.90           
232-00-000-6900-232 Ray O'Herron Co Inc 10/06/2023 288.12         
232-00-000-6900-232  PHS Locksmiths 09/01/2023 560.00         

Federal Customs 16,658.10    



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

302-00-000-6185-700  K-Five Hodgkins LLC 09/22/2023 160.00         
304-00-000-6180-114  McAdam Landscaping 10/09/2023 911.00         

TIF 1,071.00      



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

312-00-000-6180-114  McAdam Landscaping 10/09/2023 911.00         
312-00-000-7000-312  Chicagoland Paving Contractors Inc 10/10/2023 4,679.42      
312-00-000-7000-312  K-Five Hodgkins LLC 09/28/2023 160.00         

VIP 5,750.42      



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

501-80-800-6110-105  Springbrook Holding Company LLC 10/06/2023 130.00         
501-80-800-6140-102  Suburban Mailing Services Inc 09/29/2023 2,271.28      
501-80-800-6150-154  Com Ed 09/26/2023 56.44           
501-80-800-6150-154  Com Ed 09/26/2023 21.04           
501-80-800-6150-154  Com Ed 09/27/2023 29.58           
501-80-800-6150-154  Constellation Energy Services Inc 09/26/2023 2,798.40      
501-80-800-6800-100  City of Chicago 10/10/2023 199,218.60  
501-80-800-6800-150  Centurion Plumbing Company 10/04/2023 7,663.85      
501-80-800-6800-150  Centurion Plumbing Company 10/04/2023 11,425.39    
501-80-800-6800-150  Elmhurst Chicago Stone Company 09/28/2023 3,915.50      
501-80-800-6800-153 Arthur O'Rourke 10/10/2023 1,500.00      

Water Department 229,030.08  



1168320.1  

ORDINANCE NO. O- ________-23 
 

AN ORDINANCE WAIVING BID AND APPROVING AND  
AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A PROFESSIONAL FINANCIAL 

SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH LAUTERBACH & AMEN, LLP FOR THE 
FINANCE DEPARTMENT OF THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, ILLINOIS 

 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 1-8A-7 of the Village Code of the Village of 

Forest Park, the corporate authorities of the Village of Forest Park (the “Village”) may, 

by four-fifths vote of all Council members then holding office, waive the competitive 

bidding requirements of Section 1-8A-7 of the Village Code; and 

 WHEREAS, the Village has a temporary need for financial services for the 

efficient operation of its Finance Department (the “Financial Services”); and 

WHEREAS, Lauterbach & Amen, LLP (“L&A”) desires to provide the Financial 

Services to the Village; and 

 WHEREAS, L&A has extensive financial experience with local governments in 

the State of Illinois; and 

WHEREAS, the corporate authorities of the Village believe that, due to its 

experience and skill set, L&A is uniquely qualified to provide Financial Services to the 

Village.  

 WHEREAS, the corporate authorities of the Village find it advisable, necessary 

and in the best interest of the public to waive the competitive bidding requirements 

requirement of Section 1-8A-7 of the Village Code, and to enter into an agreement with 

L&A regarding the Financial Services. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Village Council of 

the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

Section 1. The foregoing recital clauses to this Ordinance are adopted by the 

corporate authorities as their findings of fact and are incorporated herein by specific 

reference. 

Section 2. The corporate authorities of the Village hereby waive the 

requirement of Section 1-8A-7 of the Village Code, and hereby approve the Financial 

Services Agreement for Financial Services with L&A, a copy of which is attached hereto 

as Exhibit A (the “Agreement”). 



1168320.1  

Section 3. The Mayor be and is hereby authorized and directed to execute and 

the Village Clerk be and is hereby authorized and directed to attest on behalf of the 

Village the Agreement between the Village and L&A for the furnishing of professional 

Financial Services for the Village. 

Section 4. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage 

and approval in accordance with law.  

 PASSED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 

23rd day of October, 2023.   

AYES:___________________________________________   
 
NAYS:___________________________________________   
 
ABSENT:_________________________________________   

   
 
       APPROVED:   

 
   
       _____________________________ 
       Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 
   
ATTEST:   
 
  
__________________________   
Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk   
   
 
 



1168320.1  

Exhibit A 
 

Professional Financial Services Agreement 
By and between 

Lauterbach & Amen, LLP. 
and the Village of Forest Park 



1168320.1  



1168320.1  



1168320.1  



1168320.1  



1168320.1  



1168320.1  



1168320.1  



1168320.1  



1168320.1  

 
 



1167164.1 
 

ORDINANCE NO. O-___________- 23 
 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE BUILDOUT PURCHASE 
FOR TWO (2) VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK POLICE DEPARTMENT 

2023 DODGE DURANGO POLICE VEHICLES 
 

WHEREAS, the Village of Forest Park (the “Village”), a body politic and corporate, duly 

organized and existing as a municipal corporation of the State of Illinois, is authorized by the laws 

of the State of Illinois to purchase and acquire personal property for the benefit of the Village and 

its inhabitants and to enter into contracts with respect thereto; and 

WHEREAS, the corporate authorities of the Village previously purchased for the benefit 

of the Village and for the efficient and effective administration thereof for the Village Police 

Department two (2) 2023 Dodge Durango Police vehicles without buildout (the “Vehicles”), 

constituting personal property necessary for the Village to perform essential governmental 

functions; and 

WHEREAS, the Vehicles require certain buildout for use by the Village Police 

Department and the Village solicited and a received proposal for the buildout of the Vehicles 

(“Buildout”) from CDS Office Technologies (“CDS Proposal”); and 

WHEREAS, in the opinion of four-fifths of the corporate authorities of the Village, it is 

advisable, necessary and in the public interest that the Village waive the purchasing procedure 

prescribed in the Village Code and purchase the Buildout through CDS, pursuant to the CDS 

Proposal in the amount of Twenty-Five Thousand Eight Hundred Eighty and 00/100 Dollars 

($25,880.00). 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, 

Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

Section 1:  That the facts and statements contained in the preamble to this Ordinance are 

found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 

Section 2:  That it is hereby determined that it is advisable, necessary and in the public 

interest that the Village of Forest Park waive the purchasing procedures prescribed in the Village 

Code and purchase the Buildout for the Vehicles, pursuant to the terms and provisions of the CDS 

Proposal. 

Section 3:  That the officers and employees of the Village shall take all action necessary 

or reasonably required by the parties to carry out, give effect to and consummate the transactions 



1167164.1 
 

contemplated hereby and to take all action necessary in conformity therewith, including, without 

limitation, the execution and delivery of any closing and other documents required to be delivered 

in connection with the CDS Proposal. 

Section 4:  That if any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Ordinance shall for 

any reason be held to be invalid or unenforceable, the invalidity or unenforceability of such section, 

paragraph, clause or provision shall not affect any of the remaining provisions of this Ordinance. 

Section 5:  That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its passage by four-

fifths of all the commissioners holding office, approval and publication in pamphlet form as 

provided by law. 

PASSED AND APPROVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, 

Illinois this 23rd day of October, 2023. 

AYES:         
 
NAYS:         
 
ABSENT:         
 
      APPROVED: 
 
 
             
      Mayor Rory E. Hoskins 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________   
Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk 



1167164.1 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 

CDS  BUILDOUT PROPOSAL 
 



1167164.1 
 



1167164.1 
 

 
 



1167266-1 

RESOLUTION NO. R-________-23 
 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE AND AUTHORIZE THE EXECUTION  
OF A PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES PROPOSAL FOR  
THE VILLAGE HALL PARKING LOT PAVING PROJECT BY AND  

BETWEEN CHRISTOPHER B. BURKE ENGINEERING, LTD.  
AND THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK  

 
WHEREAS, the Village of Forest Park ("Village") has approved the Village Hall Parking 

Lot Paving Project ("Project"); and 

 WHEREAS, due to the nature of the Project, it is hereby determined that the professional 

services of a professional engineer are required to facilitate implementation of the Project and the 

ability and fitness of Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd. ("Burke") will be integral in the 

completion of the Project; and 

 WHEREAS, the Village has a prior, satisfactory relationship with Burke, and it is 

advisable, necessary and in the best interest of the Village to enter into a contract with Burke to 

provide professional engineering services to coordinate, implement and provide oversight for the 

Project. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, 

Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

 Section 1. The facts and statements contained in the preambles to this Resolution are 

found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Resolution. 

 Section 2. It is hereby determined that it is advisable, necessary and in the public 

interest that the Village contract for the professional engineering services for the oversight of the 

Project. 

 Section 3. That certain "Professional Engineering Services Proposal for Construction 

Engineering for the Village Hall Parking Lot Improvements" between the Village and Burke for 

the estimated fee of Five Thousand Eight Hundred and 00/100 Dollars ($5,800.00) ("Proposal"), 

a copy of which is attached hereto marked as Exhibit A, for the Project is hereby approved. 

Section 4. The Mayor be and is hereby authorized and directed to execute and the 

Village Clerk to attest on behalf of the Village the Proposal for the Project substantially in the 

form attached hereto as Exhibit A, with such changes therein as may be approved by the officials 

executing the same, their execution thereof to constitute conclusive evidence of the approval of 

such changes, if any. 



1167266-1 

Section 5. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its passage in the 

manner provided by law. 

 PASSED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 23rd day 
of October, 2023. 

 
AYES:  ___________________ 
 
NAYS:  ___________________ 
 
ABSENT:  _________________ 
 
 APPROVED by me this 23rd day of October, 2023. 
 
  
        
 ___________________________________ 
       Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 
 
ATTESTED and filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this _______ day of October, 2023. 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk 



1167266-1 

EXHIBIT A 
 

Professional Engineering Services Proposal for  
Construction Engineering for the Village Hall Parking Lot Improvements 

 



1167266-1 



1167266-1 



1167266-1 



1167266-1 



1167266-1 



1167266-1 



1167266-1 



1167266-1 



1167266-1 



1167266-1 



1167266-1 



1167266-1 



1167266-1 



1167266-1 



1167266-1 



1167266-1 

 
 
 
 



1168311-1 

RESOLUTION NO. R-______-23 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN EXTENSION  
TO AN INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN  

THE COUNTY OF COOK AND THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK 
FOR THE VAN BUREN STREET MULTI-USE PATH GRANT 

 
WHEREAS, the Constitution and Illinois Compiled Statutes provide authority for 

intergovernmental cooperation; and 

WHEREAS, the Illinois Intergovernmental Agreements Act authorizes the Village of Forest 

Park (“Village”) to enter into agreements with other units of local government to implement and 

maintain plans and programs for the benefit of the community; and 

WHEREAS, the County of Cook (“Cook”) and the Village have previously entered into an 

Intergovernmental Agreement (“IGA”), whereby Cook agreed to provide a grant to the Village, in 

order to assist in the design and construction of the Van Buren Street Multi-Use Improvements 

Project (“Project”); and 

WHEREAS, Cook and the Village desire to amend said Intergovernmental Agreement in 

order to allow for an extension of time, to and until December 31, 2025, for which such grant may be 

used for the Project (“Extension”). 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the Village of 

Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois as follows: 

Section 1. Recitals. 

The facts and statements contained in the preambles to this Resolution are found to be true 

and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Resolution. 

Section 2. Execution. 

The Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to execute the Extension to the IGA, a copy of 

which is attached hereto and made a part hereof as Exhibit A. 



1168311-1 

Section 3. Implementation. 

The officials and designees of the Village are hereby authorized and directed to take such 

further actions as are necessary to carry out the purpose and interest of this Resolution. 

Section 4. Effective Date. 

The Resolution shall take effect upon its passage and approval in pamphlet form. 

 RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 23rd day 

of October, 2023.  

 
 AYES: ___________________________ 
 
 NAYS: ___________________________ 
 
 ABSENT: _________________________  
 

APPROVED by me this 23rd day of October, 2023. 
 
 
 
   ___________________________________ 

Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor  
 
 

ATTESTED and filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this ______ day of October, 2023. 
 
 
________________________________ 
Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk  
  



150337-1 

 EXHIBIT A 
 
 EXTENSION 

 



150337-1 

 



 
1168300.1 

RESOLUTION NO. R-__________-23 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING PAY REQUEST #1 FOR THE WATER TOWER 
PAVING PROJECT FROM CHICAGOLAND PAVING CONTRACTORS, INC. 

  
 WHEREAS, the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois ("Village"), awarded the 

contract for the Water Tower Paving Project from Chicagoland Paving Contractors, Inc. 

(“Contractor"); and 

 WHEREAS, Contractor has submitted its Pay Request #1 for completion of the work to 

date under the Project, a copy of which is attached hereto and made a part hereof; and 

 WHEREAS, the Pay Request #1 has been reviewed by the Village Engineer, who has 

determined that Contractor is entitled to compensation for its performance under the Project to 

date, pursuant to the Pay Request #1; and 

 WHEREAS, the Village will be obligated to make a payment on Pay Request #1 to 

Contractor in the amount of Four Thousand Six Hundred Seventy-Nine and 42/100 Dollars 

($4,679.42); and 

 WHEREAS, it is necessary that the Mayor and Council of the Village approve Pay 

Request #1 to Contractor under the contract for the Project. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and Council of the Village of 

Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

 Section 1. The Council of the Village hereby approves Pay Request #1 to Contractor 

in the amount of Four Thousand Six Hundred Seventy-Nine and 42/100 Dollars ($4,679.42) 

under the contract for the Project with Contractor. 

 Section 2. The Village Clerk is directed to attest to the Mayor's signature on any and 

all documents, as necessary. 



 
1168300.1 

 Section 3. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its passage in the 

manner provided by law. 

 RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 23rd 

day of October, 2023.  

 
 AYES: ___________________________ 
 
 NAYS: ___________________________ 
 
 ABSENT: _________________________  
 

APPROVED by me this 23rd day of October, 2023. 
 
 
 
   ___________________________________ 

Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor  
 
 

ATTESTED and filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this ______ day of October, 2023. 
 
 
________________________________ 
Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk  
  
 
 



 
1168300.1 

WATER TOWER PAVING PROJECT 
PAY REQUEST #1 



 
1168300.1 



 
1168300.1 



 
1168300.1 



 
1168300.1 



 
1168300.1 



 
1168300.1 



 
1168300.1 



 
1168300.1 

 







 

1851 South 9th Avenue, Maywood, IL 60153  |  708.338.1724  |  housingforward.org 

 
 
 

October 18, 2023 

 

 

Mayor Rory Hoskins 

Village of Forest Park 

517 Desplaines Avenue 

Forest Park, IL 60130 

 

 

Dear Mayor Hoskins and the Forest Park Village Council, 

 

Housing Forward would like to respectfully request permission to hang two banners advertising 

#GivingTuesday – the annual day of giving on November 28. We would like for the banners to be 

displayed for two weeks beginning on Monday, November 13 through Monday, November 27. 

 

GivingTuesday was created in 2012 as a simple idea: a day that encourages people to do good. Since 

then, it has grown into a year-round global movement that inspires hundreds of millions of people to 

give, collaborate, and celebrate generosity. Last year, Housing Forward raised over $72,000 during this 

event and we would love to continue this trend of success and support towards our mission.  

 

Thank you very much for your consideration, and continued support of Housing Forward and the 

services we provide.  

 

 

Warmly, 

 

Sarah Catalano 

Development Manager 

scatalano@housingforward.org  

708.338.1724 x239 

 

http://www.housingforward.org/
mailto:scatalano@housingforward.org


 

1851 South 9th Avenue, Maywood, IL 60153  |  708.338.1724  |  housingforward.org 

 
 
 

October 18, 2023 

 

 

Mayor Rory Hoskins 

Village of Forest Park 

517 Desplaines Avenue 

Forest Park, IL 60130 

 

 

Dear Mayor Hoskins and the Forest Park Village Council, 

 

Housing Forward would like to respectfully request permission to hang two banners advertising our 

annual winter appeal, kicking off on November 28, 2023. We would like for the banners to be displayed 

for two weeks beginning on Monday, December 4 through Monday, December 18. 

 

For Housing Forward and many other nonprofit organizations, December is the ‘Season of Giving’ 

where we receive a significant portion of our annual donations. As the need for our services continues 

to grow, especially during the winter season, these donations become critical for our continued success 

in supporting the community.  

 

Thank you very much for your consideration, and continued support of Housing Forward and the 

services we provide.  

 

 

Warmly, 

 

Sarah Catalano 

Development Manager 

scatalano@housingforward.org  

708.338.1724 x239 
 

http://www.housingforward.org/
mailto:scatalano@housingforward.org


 

Non-Exclusive Permit and Indemnity Agreement 
 
 

day by and between the Village of Forest Park, Illinois, an 
Illinois municipal corporation (herein referred to sometimes as “Village”) and 
______________________, (herein referred to as “Applicant”). 
 
Applicant desires to enter onto and utilize a certain portion of the Village public property, right 
of way, and/or equipment (hereinafter referred to as “Village Property”), for the limited purpose 
of      (“Purpose”), and the Village is willing to grant Applicant a non-
exclusive and temporary permit to do so, on the terms and conditions set forth below.  In signing 
this document, Applicant acknowledges that the Village would not allow such a use unless 
Applicant fully recognizes and assumes the existence of risks that exist with operating such a use 
and abides by the regulations and limitations as may be imposed by the Village. 
 
Village hereby grants Applicant and its invitees, employees, volunteers, representatives and agents 
(collectively, the “Users”), a temporary, non-exclusive permit to enter on the Village Property for 
the limited purpose of utilizing the Village Property for said Purpose, subject to the following terms 
and conditions: 
 
(1) TERM.  The term of this Permit shall be ________ day(s), beginning _____________, 
20___, at _______ a.m./p.m., and ending _______________, 20___, at ______ a.m./p.m. (the 
“Permit Term”). 
 
(2) RESTRICTION ON USE.  Applicant and Users shall solely use the Village Property for the 
limited purpose of said Purpose.  The Applicant shall not alter the Village Property in any fashion 
without the written consent of the Village.  The Applicant’s use of the Village Property shall not be 
exclusive and shall not interfere with the Village’s use of or access to the Village Property.   
 
 Applicant shall not carry on, upon the Village Property, or any part thereof, or permit to be 
carried on, any trade, business or use of an unsafe or unhealthful nature, or which shall constitute a 
nuisance.   Applicant shall not use, or permit to be used, said Village Property, or any part thereof, 
for any illegal, immoral, or adult business (as defined in the Municipal Code of the Village of Forest 
Park) or purpose whatsoever.  Applicant and Users shall comply with the requirements of the 
Village of Forest Park Police and Fire Departments in conducting said Purpose and shall confer 
with said departments to ensure safety and compliance with all Village Ordinances. 
 
(3) CONDITION; MAINTENANCE; REPAIR.  Applicant accepts the Village Property in its 
current condition and Village makes no representations concerning the condition of the Village 
Property.  Village has no duty or obligation to maintain or repair the Village Property during the 
Permit Term.  Further, Village shall not be liable to Applicant or Users for any damage or injury to 
any of them or their property occasioned by the failure of the Village to keep the Village Property 
maintained and in repair.  Except as approved by the Village, Applicant and Users shall not attach, 
affix or exhibit or permit to be attached, affixed or exhibited to the Village Property any articles of 
permanent or semi-permanent character. 

This Non-Exclusive Permit and Indemnity Agreement is made and entered into on this     20___ 
Octoberof  _________________,  2023,

Forest Park Theatre

A Reading of Frankenstein

1 October 20th
23

5pm October 20th 23 10

th



211719-1 

 
(4) ASSUMPTION OF RISK.  Applicant and Users shall use the Village Property at their own 
risk and Village shall not be liable for any damage to person or property resulting, directly or 
indirectly, from Applicant’s and Users’ use of the Village Property. 
 
(5) INSURANCE AND INDEMNIFICATION.  Applicant shall indemnify and save harmless 
Village and its officials, officers, employees, staff, contractors, agents, representatives, consultants, 
successors and assigns (collectively, the “Indemnitees”), from and against any and all losses, 
damages, claims, actions, liabilities, costs and expenses including, without limitation, attorneys’ fees 
and expenses, that the Indemnitees may suffer, incur or sustain arising out of or relating to the 
activities of Applicant or the Users of the Village Property for said Purpose or work, or any invitees 
thereof, under this Permit, or any acts or omissions of Applicant or its contractors, agents, 
employees, tenants, invitees or representatives hereunder; or with respect to or arising out of any use 
of the Village Property or the rights herein granted, or the performance or non-performance of 
Applicant's obligations hereunder. 
 
 Applicant hereby covenants and agrees that Indemnitees shall not be liable for any 
damages arising from personal injury or damage to property which may be sustained in any way 
in, on or about the premises where the said Use or Work is occurring.  Applicant will assume full 
responsibility for any such injuries or damages and hereby fully and forever releases and 
discharges the Indemnitees from any and all claims, demands, damages, rights or actions or 
causes of action present or future whether the same be known, anticipated or unanticipated 
resulting from or arising out of the Use, Purpose or Work on the Village Property.  
 

While conducting said Purpose or Work, Applicant and Users will adhere to the rules and 
regulations conveyed to Applicant by the Village. In the event that the actions of Applicant 
and/or Users results in injuries to person or property and a claim is made against the Village, its 
officials, officers, employees, staff, contractors, agents, representatives, consultants, successors 
and assigns, Applicant will hold harmless, defend and indemnify the Village and its officials, 
officers, employees, staff, contractors, agents, representatives, consultants, successors and 
assigns against any claim, demand, damage, right of action present or future, whether the same 
be known, anticipated or unanticipated, resulting from the Users.  
 
 No later than one (1) days prior to the Users conducting said Purpose or work, the Applicant 
shall furnish to the Village, a certificate of insurance evidencing commercial general liability 
insurance with minimum limits of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) combined single limit per 
occurrence and Two Million Dollars ($2,000.000.00) general aggregate limits and otherwise 
reasonably satisfactory to the Village.  The insurance policy shall be expressly endorsed to include 
the Village, as additional insured, as outlined in the Application for Use of Public Way.  Such 
insurance shall be maintained during the Permit Term. 
 
(6) HAZARDOUS WASTE, SUBSTANCES, MATERIALS; EXPLOSIVES.  Applicant shall 
not store, house, possess or permit any hazardous waste, hazardous substances, hazardous materials, 
or explosives, upon the Village Property, or any part thereof. 

 



211719-1 

(7) ZONING.  Nothing contained herein shall be construed as the Village’s approval or granting 
of any zoning or permit requirements, application or petition. 
  
(8) REVOCATION.  This Permit and any rights granted herein may be revoked by the Village 
at any time 
 
(9) ENFORCEABILITY.  This Agreement may be enforced either at law or in equity.  If any 
term, covenant or condition of this Agreement or the application thereof to any person or 
circumstance shall, to any extent, be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Permit, or the 
application of such term, covenant or condition to persons or circumstances other than those as to 
which it is held invalid or unenforceable, shall not be affected thereby, and each term, covenant and 
condition of this Agreement shall be valid and enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law. 
 

 

VILLAGE 

 
Village of Forest Park, an Illinois municipal corporation 
       
  
By: _________________________________        
 Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor  
        
Attest: _______________________________ 
 Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk 
 
 

APPLICANT 

 
Name: ______________________________ 
 
 
By:      
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Forest Park Theatre


	102323VillageCouncilPacket.pdf
	102323Meeting Agenda
	minutes 10102023
	THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL OF THE
	VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS
	HELD ON TUESDAY EVENING, OCTOBER 10, 2023
	ROLL CALL
	Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins answered the Roll Call.
	APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	APPROVAL OF BILLS:
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin,
	Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin,
	Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin,
	Voogd and Mayor Hoskins

	FD 2023 September monthly report
	October 23 2023 Bills by Resolution
	10.23.2023 Resolution.pdf
	10.23.2023 Agenda.pdf

	ProfessionalservicesagreementwithLauterbach&Amen.pdf
	BuildoudforTwo2023DodgeDurangoPoliceVehicles.pdf
	BurkeEngineeringProposalVillageHallParkingLotPavingProject.pdf
	IGAExtensionMultiUsePathGrant.pdf
	WaterTowerPavingProjectPayRequest1.pdf
	Council Meetings2024
	GT2023 Forest Park Banner Request
	WA2023 Forest Park Banner Request

	FPTheaterUseOfAltenheim



